

LEILA ALIYEVA

SCIENTIFIC AND PEDAGOGICAL ACTIVITY

Since 2000, she has been engaged in scientific-pedagogical activity and has worked at the Azerbaijan Teachers' Institute (AMI), Islamic University (IU), Baku Girls' University (BQU), Azerbaijan University of Language (ASU), Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University (ADPU), Academy of the State Customs Committee (ASCC), Police Academy (PA), Khazar University (XU).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- ◆ 03/01/2000-01/12/2000 Methodist in the Cabinet of Preschool Education and Primary Education Teaching Methodology, Teacher of the Department of Pedagogy (hour bill);
- ◆ 01/12/2000-14/12/2006 Methodist at the Faculty of Pedagogy and Methodology of Primary Education, Teacher of the Department of Pedagogy of the Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers (hours account);
- → 14/12/2006-16/02/2011 Azerbaijan Teachers' Institute, head of the Credit System and Assessment of Student Achievements office, teacher of the Pedagogy Department (hourly calculation);
- ➡ 16/02/2011-14/09/2012 Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers, head of the Unit of Innovations in Education, Teacher of the Department of Education Management (hours bill);
- **↓** 14/09/2012-15/09/2014 Senior Teacher at the Department of Education Management, Azerbaijan Teachers' Institute (full-time);
- ◆ 03/05/2013-14/09/2016 Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers, dean of the faculty of Psychological Services in Philology and Education, Associate Professor of the Department of Pedagogy (0.5 full-time substitute):
- ♣ 15/09/2015-01/07/2016 Baku Girls' University, docent of the Department of Pedagogy (0.5 full-time substitute);
- ♣ 2015-2023 Agency for Quality Assurance in Education, expert on Institutional and Program Accreditation;
- ↓ 14/09/2016-01/02/2017 Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University, head Teacher of the Department of Pedagogy and Methodology of Primary Education;
- ↓ 01/02/2017-28/09/2023 Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University, Head of the Teaching Technologies and Accreditation Department, Associate Professor of General Pedagogy Department (0.5 full-time substitute);
- ♣ Since 01/03/2023, Khazar University, coordinator of the Department of Education, associate professor
- From 05/10/2023, the Academy of Arts of the Republic of Azerbaijan, Adviser to the Rector on Education and Innovation.

Contact

Baku city, Binagadi dis.,
I. Jumshudov str.,4/1
(+994) 50 370 32 38

laliyeva@khazar.org

 \times

✓ <u>leyla.aliyeva@adra.edu.az</u>✓ eliyevaleyla2010@gmail.com

EDUCATION

1993-1997-"Pedagogy and Methodology of Primary Education" Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University (undergraduate/BA);

"Pedagogy and Methodology of Primary education" Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University (Master's degree);

General Pedagogy, History of Pedagogy and Education, Doctor of Philosophy, Education Institute of the Republic of Azerbaijan. Dissertation topic: Democratization of education as an important principle of teaching staff training. Doctor of Philosophy in Pedagogy.

Organization and Planning of Education, PhD candidate, Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University. Dissertation topic: Marketing activity in the strategic development of higher schools.

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGES

Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point

TRAINING

She participated in many trainings in the areas of self-development, educational management, inclusive, institutional and program accreditation, quality assurance, Microsoft, curriculum, credit system, business relations, including:

In 2023, Technology Literacy for educators - 21st Century Learning Design. Microsoft Certified Educator training;

In 2023, the Education Quality Assurance Agency (TIKA), "External quality assurance" training

2022. Promoting gender-sensitive schoolchildren. (European Union, RIIB)

2021, 2022, 2023. Quality Assurance Agency in Education (TIKA). Institutional and program accreditation expert;

In 2019, TWINNIG (under the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan) "External evaluation of educational programs" training in Latvia and Lithuania.

2018, 2019. Training on "Improving the Potential of Self-Analysis" within the framework of the TWINNIG (under the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan) project;

2016, 2017, 2018. Training on "External Evaluation of Educational Programs" within the framework of the TWINNIG (under the Ministry of Education of the AR) project;

PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC ARTICLES AND ABSTRACTS

- 1. The state of primary education in Azerbaijan at the beginning of the 20th century. News of the Pedagogical University. Humanities series No. 2, Baku 1999.
- 2. Democratization of education is a requirement of modern life. News of the Pedagogical University. No. 3 (humanities series), Baku, ADPU, 2005.
- 3. The effect of the democratization of education on the training of pedagogical staff in pedagogical universities. Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences Institute of Folklore. Scientific research, (Folklore studies: philology, philosophy, history, art and theoretical aspects) XXIII, Baku, Sada, 2006.
- 4. The role of democracy in higher education. Baku State University, Language and Literature, Baku, 2 (50). 2006.
- 5. One of the ways leading to the democratization of construction is Azerbaijan joining the Bologna process. News of Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers, Teacher Publishing House, No. 3, Baku 2008
- 6. The principle of democratization of education and the possibility of its realization in the higher school. "Actual problems of humanities and natural sciences" No. 3 March 2009. Moscow.
- 7. The principle of democratization of education and the possibility of its realization in the higher school. Kazakh National University named after Alg-Farabi. Vestnik KazNU series "Pedagogic sciences", Almaty, No. 3 (34), 2011.
- 8. Strategic management in educational institution management. News of Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers, Teacher Publishing House, No. 4, Baku 2015.
- 9. Pedagogical-psychological aspects of quality assessment in education. News of the Azerbaijan Institute of Teachers, Teacher Publishing House, No. 4, Baku 2015.
- 10. Socio-psychological factors affecting the management of the educational institution and the activities of the management. News of the Pedagogical University 2017, C.65.N2
- 11. Socio-historical and scientific-theoretical bases of formation of educational management. Baku State University. Language and literature. International scientific-theoretical journal 1 (109). Baku 2018
- 12. Leadership in the management of educational institutions. Sustainable development and humanitarian sciences. Azerbaijan University, 2018.
- 13. Student-oriented teaching and learning. Eurasia Summit, 6th Conference on Scientific Research and Current Issues May 18-20, Baku Eurasian University, Azerbaijan.
- 14. Quality management in higher education institutions. Taras Shevchenko 5th international congress on social sciences. May 8-10, 2020, Kyiv, Ukraine
- 15. The position of the marketing system in the strategic development of higher education institutions. Materials of the Republican Scientific Conference on "National-moral and universal values in the content of modern education" dedicated to the President of Azerbaijan Mr. Ilham Aliyev and national patriotism. May 4-5, 2021.
- 16. Issues of marketing strategy formulation in higher education institutions. Materials of the international scientific conference on "Actual issues of teacher training at the modern stage: successes and challenges", Part II, Abstracts, December 15-16, 2022, Nakhchivan / Azerbaijan

CERTIFICATES AND HONORS

Ministry of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan. Advanced Education Officer Badge (2021)

Microsoft Certified Educator Technology Literacy for educators -21st Century Learning Design. The Trainer (2023)

Agency for Quality Assurance in Education. Quality assurance assessment expert, (3 modules), (2023)

- 17. Strategic planning in higher education institutions: mission, vision, main values and swot analysis of azerbaijan heis. Impact Factor: SJIF 2020 5.497 2021 5.81. Pedagogical sciences. Almaty, Kazakasthan, May 2023.
- 18. Eğitim hizmetleri pazarlamasi kavrami. İinternational uludağ scientific research congress, 15-16 july 2023 Bursa/Turkey

Teaching and methodological resources

- 1. The author of the subject program "Education management". (Order No. 475 dated 22.04. 2012 of the Minister of Education of the Republic of Azerbaijan on granting publication rights to educational materials),
- 2. The author of the "Management of education" textbook (excerpt from the protocol of ADPU Scientific Council 01/05/2023, No. 06).
- 3. Extract from the protocol No. 06 of ADPU Scientific Council 01/05/2023, the author of the methodological tool "Democratization of pedagogical process and management in higher schools".
- 4. Co-author of the "Introduction to Pedagogy" subject program. (ADPU, 2020)

Author and co-author of more than 6 programs)

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- 1. Strategic Marketing in Education
- 2. Marketing Management
- 3. Educational Management
- 4. Quality Assurance in Education
- 5. Basics of Education Management
- 6. Marketing and Advertising in Education
- 7. Teacher's Pedagogical Ethics (undergraduate level)
- 8. Theory of Monitoring Evaluation and Measurements
- 9. Education Policy and Legislation
- 10. Singularity of Educational Work
- 11. Philosophy of Education
- 12. Vocational Orientation and Employment

Experience in Institutional/Accreditations/Evaluation

- 1. Baku Girls University (October 2017)
- 2. Azerbaijan University of Languages (February 2018)
- 3. Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University (June 2017)
- 4. Baku Academy of Choreography (April 2019)
- 5. Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University (April 2023)
- 6. Kazakh branch of Baku State University (May 2023)